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Jayesh Ramani

From: Paul Rotondi <protondi@jpclengineering.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:36 AM
To: Samantha@chemtech.net
Cc: Asaad Shamsi
Subject: RE: Summary Report Details For Total Metals

Good morning, Sam: 
 
The disposal facility is asking for results for Total Metals.  I believe you only sent me TCLP 
Metals.  I was checking the specs that Asaad sent you with the analyses, and I do not see Total 
Metals.  This may have been an error on MLJ’s part concerning what is required by the facility. 
 
That being said, are you able to run them with existing soils? 
 
Thank you, 
Paul 
 

Paul L. Rotondi, P.G. 
Licensed Professional Geologist/Business Development 
JPCL Engineering, LLC 
2 Clerico Lane, Building 1 
Hillsborough, New Jersey  08844 
609-203-3846 
Protondi@jpclengineering.com 
 
(MBE, WBE, SBE, DBE) 
 

From: Samantha Beazley <Samantha@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 3:50 PM 
To: Paul Rotondi <protondi@jpclengineering.com> 
Subject: RE: Summary Report Details For Project Bronx Park ‐ Phase II‐N2337. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Paul, 
 
All other TCLP results were able to be reported in yesterday PDF, I’ve attached above. (4‐12‐22)  
 
The only TCLP that was reported to today was Herbicide.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Samantha Beazley  
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Project Manager 
 
CHEMTECH 
 

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3148 
samantha@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net  
 
 
Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
 

From: Paul Rotondi <protondi@jpclengineering.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 3:47 PM 
To: Samantha Beazley <Samantha@chemtech.net> 
Subject: FW: Summary Report Details For Project Bronx Park ‐ Phase II‐N2337. 
 
Sam: 
Question – Just received this data.  Does this cover the complete TCLP as required in the specs? 
Paul 
 

Paul L. Rotondi, P.G. 
Licensed Professional Geologist/Business Development 
JPCL Engineering, LLC 
2 Clerico Lane, Building 1 
Hillsborough, New Jersey  08844 
609-203-3846 
Protondi@jpclengineering.com 
 
(MBE, WBE, SBE, DBE) 
 

From: CHEMTECH‐Data@chemtech.net <CHEMTECH‐Data@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 3:25 PM 
To: Paul Rotondi <protondi@jpclengineering.com> 
Subject: Summary Report Details For Project Bronx Park ‐ Phase II‐N2337. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

To Paul Rotondi; 
  

Please see the attached Summary Report for the following project, or download the file using your login 
credentials from the link below.  

 

Order ID : N2337 
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Project ID : Bronx Park - Phase II 
Download File : https://client.chemtech.net 
Order Date : 4/8/2022 10:24:00 AM 
  
CHEMTECH’s Project Manager : Samantha Beazley , Samantha@chemtech.net , Ext : 
CHEMTECH’s Sales Executive : Jordan Hedvat , jordan@chemtech.net , 908-728-3144 Ext : 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to  
contact your project manager.  
 
Click Here for our short online customer Survey //chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx.  
 
Thank you, 
 
CHEMTECH  
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named  
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or  
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently  
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer. 
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